
 

  

March 03, 2025 
 

 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION/PROPOSAL (RFQ) 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

ASSESSMENT OF REGIONALIZED REGULATOR STRUCTURES 

CAPITAL PROJECT S498 

 

 ADDENDUM NO.  1 

 

All Consultants submitting under the Request for Qualification/Proposal (RFQ) for the 

referenced procurement shall read and take note of this Addendum. The Documents for this 

procurement are hereby revised and/or clarified according to this Addendum. 

 

Acknowledgment of RFQ Addendum: The acknowledgment attached to this Addendum is to 

be signed and attached with the Offeror’s submittal. 

 

Procurement Officer 

ALCOSAN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________          ____________________ 

Consultant Acknowledgement     Date 
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 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION/PROPOSAL (RFQ) 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

ASSESSMENT OF REGIONALIZED REGULATOR STRUCTURES 

CAPITAL PROJECT S498 

 

 ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DRAWINGS/FORMS 

None   

INFORMATIONAL 

An Informational Meeting was held via Microsoft Teams for the above project on March 3, 

2025, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was attended by: Mike Litche, Suzanne Thomas, Julia Spicher, 

Nate Carll, Ash Eberle and Beth Mellinger.  

 

The following additional questions were submitted during this meeting: 

 

1. With the requirement of using SF 330 Part I, please confirm if it is acceptable to include 

the required tabs within Section H of the SF 330? 

a. Only need Part I of the SF 330. Please make it as clear as possible. The 

MBE/WBE and the right to know will be in other sections. A broad statement on 

RTK is not acceptable; please include specific pages or sections that are exempt. 

b. Your submittal is SF 330; you can use section H and the various tabs. There are 

forms for Right to Know and Conflict of Interest. Read the RFQ. Anything 

beyond what we ask will not be looked at. 
 

2. Will the recording be shared and if so, when? 

a. No. What will be shared is a list of companies in attendance, the presentation, and 

the addendum with questions and answers. The recording is for record-keeping 

only. 

 

3. Do you know the anticipated largest pipe diameter size that could connect to one of these 

structures and thus require CCTV/PACP inspection? 

a. The largest exiting pipe diameter is 48 inches. 

b. The largest incoming pipe diameter is 60 inches. 

 
4. Will a list of the sites be provided during RFQ or will that be provided for RFP only? 

a. It will be provided in the RFP. 

 

 


